From: Ginger Weiser

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS; Marc Kirkpatrick
Subject: BL-20-00022 Lohnes - Final Review
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:24:16 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

20071 F-BLA SHEET 1 (11-24-2020).pdf
20071 F-BLA SHEET 2 (11-24-2020).pdf

Dear Rachael:

Attached are pdfs of the above BLA for final review.

Please let me know if you need anything additional. Taxes are paid in full.
Have a great day and thanks for all your help,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity
investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our

physical offices are closed to outside visitors but employees are transitioning back into the office, phones will be
answered and your project will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Kim Lohnes <kim@kimlohnes.com>

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Ginger Weiser
<gweiser@encompasses.net>; Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00022 Lohnes - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning,

Please see attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment. I have mailed a hard
copy as well.


mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net
mailto:mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net
mailto:GWeiser@EncompassES.net
http://www.encompasses.net/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/407+Swiftwater+Blvd,+Cle+Elum,+WA+98922/@47.192053,-120.9342864,566m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x549a1017412f4bc9:0x513bae890bad09cf!8m2!3d47.192053!4d-120.932244?hl=en
https://www.google.com/maps/place/165+NE+Juniper+St,+Issaquah,+WA+98027/@47.5389279,-122.0351967,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x54906f85cd0b20e1:0x7acad2f1e107cdb0!8m2!3d47.5389243!4d-122.033008
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